sts of the

ENTIETH

. CONROY,

e Bishop of grants absolute

eretofore

this end have to

view of dission.

is most ould be

t year, already some erally

below ollect ist of n no that

the coneans. nted

e-half of sed and in many

with the r, out of tions of

others

tipends rty of

f the

hich vith-

the

Whatever may be the condition of the Mission Fund at the close of the financial year it should not be torgotten that the Missionary Clergy have borne more than their reasonable share of the burden of sustaining the Missions of the Diocese.

The large number of vacancies in the Deanery has a depressing effect upon the neighbouring Missions, besides adding materially to the labours of the neighbouring Clergy, who are expected to visit the sick and bury the dead, oftentimes at a great sacrifice of time and strengtha sacrifice always cheerfully made.

The following changes have taken place during the past year, viz: The Rev. B. B. Smith, J. Seaman and E. Benedict have left the Deanery and Diocese; the Rev. W. R. Brown and Robert Ker have left the Deanery for other Cures in the Diocese; the Rev. H. S. Fuller has been removed from Thorne to North Wakefield; and the Rev. J. A. Newnham has been appointed to Onslow.

The Missions of Thorne, Bristol, Aylwin, Chelsea and Buckingham are vacant.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

GEO. C. ROBINSON, Rural Dean.

Aylmer, 2d June 1879.